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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 5:27 PM
To: Loi Ai Ting; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Coco Lu Ting; Lim Yan Shi Jenn; Lim Teng Keat; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION - D24009289MFCT/CTPL/TPD-2 THIRD PARTY CLAIM - MS FIRST 

CAP: SHA7781H / CCS REF: SND3545M

Dear Ms Loi, 
 
Without prejudice 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of $25,956.98 before GST with 12 days of repair, subject to their 
approval. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 11:54 AM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Yan Shi Jenn <jenn.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat 
<tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION - D24009289MFCT/CTPL/TPD-2 THIRD PARTY CLAIM - MS FIRST CAP: SHA7781H / CCS REF: 
SND3545M 
 
Hi, Celine, 
 
Kindly confirm finalized amount $28,293.11, after GST. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Loi Ai Ting 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
TEL: 6568 4501 DID: 6568 4556 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
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From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:03 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Yan Shi Jenn 
<jenn.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: FINALIZATION - D24009289MFCT/CTPL/TPD-2 THIRD PARTY CLAIM - MS FIRST CAP: SHA7781H / CCS REF: 
SND3545M 
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Hi Celine, 
 
Finalize check already. Kindly cross-check and assist to confirm. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 10:21 am 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Lim Yan Shi Jenn 
<jenn.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION - D24009289MFCT/CTPL/TPD-2 THIRD PARTY CLAIM - MS FIRST CAP: SHA7781H / CCS REF: 
SND3545M 
 
Dear Steve,  
 
Attached supplementary and before spray photos for SND3545M.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 
Lim Teng Keat 
Customer Service Advisor 
Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre 
209 Pandan Gardens 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
Tel : +65 6568 4504  •  DID: +65 6568 4531 •  Mobile: +65 9181 9978 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
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From: Lim Teng Keat  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 10:04 am 
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <stevechen@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Please find attached email of Finalization for SND3545M.  
 
 
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
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any 
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by 
return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, 
and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
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


